NOVATEL WIRELESS
April 15,2009

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7345 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland

21046

Re: CR37309, Attention Ms. D Poole
Dear Ms. Poole,

In your email dated 4/8/09, you state that we “must also provide some guidance about
intended / permitted antenna types, cabling, connector info, etc.” We believe that we
have already done this in our Quick Start Guide, when we state that a minimum of 20cm
of separation between the external antenna and the user’s body must be maintained at all
times (thus precluding the use of a stub, or similar antenna).

Further, we state in the Quick Start Guide that “this device must not be co-located or
operate in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter except for those described in
the filing” (thus addressing co-location and co-transmission issues).

Lastly, we provide the maximum permitted antenna gain(s) in order to ensure compliance
with RF Exposure limits.

If you deem these items not adequate to demonstrate compliance with the policy that you
quote, please provide an example of language that you would find acceptable. Also, if
you would be so kind as to inform us where this policy is documented, we could have this
information readily available for future reference.
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/ Jim Tumér

Regulatory Technical Specialist
Novatel Wireless



